MAYOR LINDA GORTON h\ LEXIN GTO N CHARLES MARTIN

DIRECTOR
WATER QUALITY

TO:
FROM: (_
Chatles H. Martin, P.E., Director
Division of Water Quality
DATE: February 23, 2021

SUBJECT: Recommendation for a FY21 (Class B Education) Stormwatet Quality Projects Incentive
Grant for Bluegrass Greensource, Inc.

Request

"The purpose of this memorandum is to request approval of a FY21 (Class B Education) Stormwater Quality
Projects Incentive Grant for Bluegrass Greensource, Inc., in the amount of $35,000.00.

Purpose of Request

Grant funds to help implement the “Town Branch Commons Ttrail Walking Tour.” The project elements
include two guided walking tours for the public with 15 points of interest; five of which will include video
productions; designing and hosting a website of a virtual water walk; and a promotional and social media
campaign to highlight and inform the public about the water quality aspects along the Town Branch
Commons Trail and walking touts.

Project Cost in FY21 and in Future Budget Years

The grant has been approved for FY 2021 funding by the Water Quality Fees Board in the amount of
$35,000.00.

Are Funds Budgeted

Funds are budgeted in: 4052 — 303204 — 3373 — 78112 — WQINCENTIVE_21 — WQ_GRANT
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